

Data Sources Attribution

The following third party sources are used by BreezoMeter Ltd. products (the "Products"). Each of these third party sources is subject to its own terms and conditions.

It is hereby clarified that the data obtained through the Products is generated by one or more computer models and/or algorithms which combine multiple datasets, and therefore such generated data may be different from the data that originated from the third party sources listed below.

Any enquiries regarding the third party sources listed below may be addressed to:

BreezoMeter Ltd.

Hanamal 24, Haifa, Israel

Email: developers@breezometer.com

Administración Regional de la Región de Murcia

Source of Data: <http://sinqlair.carm.es/calidadaire/>

Red de Vigilancia y Control de la Calidad del aire de la Región de Murcia. All Right Reserved.
Copyright.

AEROS, Ministry of the Environment, Government of Japan

Source of Data: <http://soramame.taiki.go.jp/>

Air pollution data is provided by the Ministry of the Environment from the Atmospheric
Environmental Regional Observation System (AEROS).

Air Korea

Source of Data: <http://www.airkorea.or.kr/>

Terms of Use: <http://airkorea.or.kr/copyright.html>

Environmental Management Corporation. All Right Reserved. Copyright. 2005.

ARPA Veneto

Source of Data: <http://www.arpa.veneto.it/>

Terms of Use: <http://creativecommons.org/licenses/by/3.0/deed.it>

Copyright © ARPA Veneto - CC BY - P.IVA 03382700288

ASPA, Alsace

Source of Data: <http://www.atmo-alsace.net/site/Accueil-2.html>

Terms of Use: www.atmo-alsace.net/site/Conditions_de_diffusion_des_donnees-25.html

Any partial or total use of data under this site is subject to the terms of "ASPA Information
Source: www.atmo-alsace.net of Monday 22 March 2004".

Belgian Interregional Environment Agency (IRCEL-CELINE)

Source of Data: <http://www.irceline.be/en>

Terms of Use: <https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by/4.0/>

Belgian Interregional Environment Agency (IRCEL-CELINE). All Right Reserved.

Cumunidad de Madrid

Source of Data:

http://gestionna.madrid.org/azul_internet/html/web/AvisosAccion.icm?ESTADO_MENU=1

<http://gestionna.madrid.org/>

The data received free of charge.

Copyright © Comunidad de Madrid.

Danish Centre for Environment and Energy (DCE)

Source of Data: <http://www2.dmu.dk/atmosphericenvironment/byer/forside.htm>

The raw air quality data is obtained from the Danish Center for Environment and Energy. The data is not quality controlled and therefore it cannot be considered as final.

Defra

Source of Data: <https://uk-air.defra.gov.uk/>

Terms of Use: <https://uk-air.defra.gov.uk/about-these-pages>

© Crown 2016 copyright Defra via uk-air.defra.gov.uk, licensed under the Open Government License (OGL).

Department of Labour Inspection, Air Quality Section, Cyprus

Source of Data: <http://www.airquality.dli.mlsi.gov.cy/>

The raw, non-validated air quality data is obtained from the Department of Labour Inspection, Air Quality Section.

Department of State Growth (Tasmania), AU

Source of Data: <https://data.gov.au>

Terms of Use: http://creativecommons.org/licenses/by/4.0

Department of State Growth (Tasmania). All Right Reserved.

Deutscher Wetterdienst (DWD)

Data basis: Deutscher Wetterdienst, regression of individual values

Source of data: https://opendata.dwd.de/climate_environment/

Terms of use: https://opendata.dwd.de/climate_environment/CDC/Terms_of_use.pdf

Environment Canterbury

Source of Data: <https://ecan.govt.nz>

Terms of Use: <https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by/3.0/nz/>

Environment Canterbury © 2017

Environmental Protection Department, Hong Kong Government

Source of Data: <https://data.gov.hk/en/>

Terms of Use: <https://data.gov.hk/en/terms-and-conditions>

BreezoMeter's service contains information that is copied or extracted from data made available by the Government of Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (the "Government") at <https://DATA.GOV.HK/> ("DATA.GOV.HK").

The provision of information copied or extracted from or a link to DATA.GOV.HK at this website or in relation to the product or service shall not constitute any form of co-operation or affiliation by the Government with any person in relation to this website, the product or the service or any contents herein. Nothing in BreezoMeter's service shall give rise to any representation, warranty or implication that the Government agrees with, approves of, recommends or endorses any contents of this website or the product or the service. The Government does not have any liability, obligation or responsibility whatsoever for any loss, destruction or damage (including without limitation consequential loss, destruction or damage) howsoever arising from or in respect of your use or misuse of or reliance on or inability to use any contents herein.

Environmental Protection Administration, Taiwan

Source of Data: https://data.epa.gov.tw/dataset/aqx_p_432

Terms of Use: <https://data.gov.tw/license>

According to the government data open platform usage specification.

環境監測及資訊處, 2020, E00生活安全及品質

Environmental Monitoring and Information Office ,2020

The Open Data is made available to the public under the Open Government Data License, User can make use of it when complying to the condition and obligation of its terms.

European Centre for Medium-Range Weather Forecasts ("ECMWF")

Source of Data: <http://atmosphere.copernicus.eu/>

<https://cds.climate.copernicus.eu/>

Terms of Use: <https://apps.ecmwf.int/datasets/licences/copernicus/>

BreezoMeter uses data that contains modified Copernicus Climate Change Service information 2019 and contains modified Copernicus Atmosphere Monitoring Service information 2019.

Neither the European Commission nor ECMWF is responsible for any use that may be made of such data.

Federal Hydro-meteorological Institute of Bosnia and Herzegovina

Source of Data: <http://www.fhmzbih.gov.ba/latinica/>

Hourly data are automatic provided from measuring sites, which means that they are NOT CONTROLLED NEITHER VALIDATED.

Federal Office for the Environment (FOEN), Switzerland

Source of Data: <http://www.bafu.admin.ch/luft/index.html?lang=en>

The data is provided by the Swiss National Air Pollution Monitoring Network (NABEL).

Generalitat de Catalunya (Government of Catalonia), 2017

Source of Data: <http://dtes.gencat.cat/icqa/>

Terms of Use: http://web.gencat.cat/en/menu-ajuda/ajuda/avis_legal/index.html

© Generalitat de Catalunya (Government of Catalonia) Tge

Government data, The State of Queensland

Source of Data: <https://data.qld.gov.au>

Terms of Use: www.qld.gov.au/legal/copyright/

© The State of Queensland 1995–2016

Government of South Australia

Source of Data: <http://data.sa.gov.au/data/dataset/recent-air-quality>

Terms of Use: <https://data.sa.gov.au/copyright>

Environment Protection Authority (EPA), Government of South Australia, “Recent Air Quality”, 2017, <http://data.sa.gov.au/data/dataset/recent-air-quality>.

Governo do Estado do Rio de Janeiro

Source of Data: http://200.20.53.7/qualiar/Dados/frm_atual

Terms of Use: <https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by/2.0/br/>

© Governo Do Rio De Janeiro

Greater Wellington Regional Council (GWRC)

Source of Data: <http://graphs.gw.govt.nz/>

Terms of Use: <http://graphs.gw.govt.nz/terms/>

© 2016 Greater Wellington Regional Council

Hanakosan, Ministry of the Environment, Government of Japan

Source of Data: <http://kafun.taiki.go.jp/>

Contains edited data from The Ministry of the Environment Pollen Monitoring.

London Air

Source of Data: www.londonair.org.uk/LondonAir/API/

Terms of Use: www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/version/2/

Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v2.0

meteoblue

Weather data provided by meteoblue

www.meteoblue.com

**MeteoGalicia**

Source of Data: www.meteogalicia.gal/web/index.action

Terms of Use:

http://www.meteogalicia.gal/web/informacion/notaIndex.action?request_locale=gl

MeteoGalicia - Consellería de Medio Ambiente e Ordenación do Territorio - Xunta de Galicia

NASA Fire Information for Resource Management (FIRMS) Active Fire Data

Source of Data: <https://earthdata.nasa.gov/>

Terms of Use: <https://earthdata.nasa.gov/earth-observation-data/near-real-time/citation>

We acknowledge the use of data products or imagery from the Land, Atmosphere Near real-time Capability for EOS (LANCE) system operated by NASA's Earth Science Data and Information System (ESDIS) with funding provided by NASA Headquarters.

We acknowledge the use of data and imagery from LANCE FIRMS operated by NASA's Earth Science Data and Information System (ESDIS) with funding provided by NASA Headquarters.

NRT VIIRS 375 m Active Fire product VNP14IMG1. Available on-line

[<https://earthdata.nasa.gov/firms>]. doi:10.5067/FIRMS/VIIRS/VNP14IMG1.NRT.001.

MODIS Collection 6 NRT Hotspot / Active Fire Detections MCD14DL. Available on-line

[<https://earthdata.nasa.gov/firms>]. doi:10.5067/FIRMS/MODIS/MCD14DL.NRT.006

Disclaimer: <https://earthdata.nasa.gov/earth-observation-data/near-real-time/citation#ed-lance-disclaimer>

National Environment Agency of Singapore (NEA)

Source of Data: www.nea.gov.sg/api

Terms of Use: www.nea.gov.sg/open-data-license/

© 2016, Government of Singapore

Contains information from "PSI Update" and "PM2.5 Update" accessed on 2016-2017 from <https://www.nea.gov.sg/api> which is made available under the terms of the Singapore Open Data

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA)

Source of Data: <https://rapidrefresh.noaa.gov/>

Disclaimer: <https://www.weather.gov/disclaimer>

Northern Territory Air Quality Network

Source of Data: <http://ntepa.webhop.net/NTEPA/Default.ltr.aspx>

Terms of Use: https://data.nt.gov.au/dataset/air_quality/resource/e0f979a7-4939-4c2c-86e0-090a999848d5

Office of Environment and Heritage, NSW Government

Source of Data: <http://www.environment.nsw.gov.au/>

Terms of Use: www.environment.nsw.gov.au/help/copyright-disclaimer.htm

© State of New South Wales and Office of Environment and Heritage, 2017

PM25.in

Source of Data: www.pm25.in/

Terms of Use: www.pm25.in/api_doc

Copyright © 2013-2014 BestApp工作室 <http://www.bestapp.us/>. All Rights Reserved.

Sistema Nacional de Información de la Calidad del Aire, SINAICA

Source of Data: <http://sinaica.inecc.gob.mx/index.php>

Terms of Use: <https://www.gob.mx/terminos>

© 2018. Instituto Nacional de Ecología y Cambio Climático, INECC

The European Environment Agency

Source of Data: <http://discomap.eea.europa.eu/home.html>

Terms of Use: <http://www.eea.europa.eu/legal/copyright/copyright-en>

The European Environment Agency. All Right Reserved. Copyright.

The Finnish Meteorological Institute

Source of Data: <http://en.ilmatieteenlaitos.fi/>

Terms of Use: <http://en.ilmatieteenlaitos.fi/open-data-licence>

© Finnish Meteorological Institute

U.S. Department of State Air Quality Monitoring Program

Source of Data: <http://www.stateair.net/web/post/1/1.html>

Terms of Use: http://www.stateair.net/web/assets/USDOS_AQDataUseStatement.pdf

Copyright The U.S. Department of State. All Rights Reserved.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency and its AirNow program partners

Source of Data: <https://airnowtech.org/>

<https://www.airnow.gov/partners>

Terms of Use: <https://docs.airnowapi.org/docs/DataUseGuidelines.pdf>

Copyright United States Environmental Protection Agency. All Rights Reserved.

U.S. National Weather Service

Source of Data: <http://www.weather.gov/>

Terms of Use: <http://www.weather.gov/disclaimer>

Copyright U.S. National Weather Service. All Rights Reserved.

Zhang, Junhua, & Moran, Michael D. (2018).

Source of Data: <http://doi.org/10.5281/zenodo.2231047>

Terms of Use: <http://creativecommons.org/licenses/by/4.0/legalcode>

Contains derivative work using U.S.-EPA-BELD4-Equivalent Landuse Database for Canada.